
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

PRIVATE DETECTIVE AND PROTECTIVE AGENT SERVICES BOARD 

MINUTES 
December 18th, 2012 

 
LOCATION: 1430 Maryland Avenue East, St. Paul, Minnesota 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Pat Moen, Drew Evans, Jim Hessel 
ATTORNEY GENERAL REPRESENTATIVE: Sara Boeshans 
AGENCY STAFF: Greg Cook, Executive Director 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Moen. The draft minutes of the November 27th, 2012, 
meetings were reviewed. Hessel moved to approve the minutes; Evans seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Consent Agenda 
Cook presented the following licensees with reissuance’s due in December as having all materials provided and 
no issues. Board members had no questions so these licenses will be reissued. 
 
Licensee’s Presented with Reissuance Licensee’s Presented with Reissuance 
#PAC-297  Whelan Security, Co. 
Gregory Twardowski, Qualified Representative 
Patrick Smith, Minnesota Manager 
1750 S Hanley Rd 
St. Louis, MO 63144 
(314) 644-3227 
LOCAL: 
1700 W Highway 36 #420 
Roseville MN 55113 

#PDC-1023 Murphy Investigations & Protective 
Services, LLC 
dba/MI ProS 
Dennis Murphy, Qualified Representative 
21710 – 62nd St NW 
Sunburg MN 56289 

#PAC-E - 316 Princess Trucking, Inc. 
Tyra Beckers, Qualified Representative 
19922 Ulysses St NW 
Elk River MN 55330 
(763) 441-3982 
*Vehicle Escort Services Only* 

#PDC-1041 Cayo & Associates, LLC 
Gary Cayo, Qualified Representative 
1617 Flag Avenue 
Golden Valley MN 55427 

#PDC -1020 G4S Compliance & Investigations, Inc. 
Treg Peyton, Qualified Representative 
Larriann Hartman, Minnesota Manager 
910 Paverstone Dr 
Raleigh NC 27615 
(800) 927-0456 
LOCAL: 
12124 Chisholm St N 
Blaine MN 55449 

#PDI - 786 Alan Shuda 
dba/S & J Investigations 
9 Mitchell Dr 
Faribault MN 55021 
(507) 339-2332 

#PDC-1022 JP Egelhof Investigations, LLC 
John Egelhof, Qualified Representative 
PO Box 1881 
Bemidji MN 56619-1881 

 

 
  

1 |  P a g e
 



REQUEST FOR CONTINGENCIES: 
#PDI - 954 Jerry Cziok 
Dba/Jerry R. Cziok Investigations 
4415 Valley View Rd #11 
Edina MN 55424 
 
Cook stated that there were items needing attention and he would work with the license holder to complete 
them. 
 

PREVIOUS CONTINGENCIES: 
#PDI - 990 Mary Tytus Adams 
Dba/Lifestyles Investigations & Research 
14830 Kral Rd 
Minnetonka MN 55345 
 
Cook stated that all remaining issues had been resolved. 
 
#PDC - 1014 K.I.P.P.S. Investigations, LLC 
Jesse Kurtz, Qualified Representative 
1940 Greeley St #201 
Stillwater MN 55082 
 
Cook stated that there were items needing attention and he would work with the license holder to complete 
them. 
 
PDI #729 - David Asmus  
Dba /Asmus Agency; The Asmus Detective Agency 
25950 County 16 
Browerville MN  56438 
  
Cook stated that all remaining issues had been resolved. 
  
PAC #302 Myrle Beckman 
dba/Mill City Security Services 
8071 Ranchers Rd NE 
Fridley MN 55432 
 
Cook stated he needed more time to complete the review of the application. Boeshans stated that the applicant 
had reached the end of his contingency period and statutes do not generally allow extensions. Cook stated that 
the need for more time was not due to the applicant, but himself as he had not completed the review. 
  

2 |  P a g e
 



Training Course Approvals 
Cook stated the following courses met statutory requirements: 

Type of Training Course Name Hours Outside 
Students Provider 

Private Detective 
Continuing Ed 

Private Investigation Practices, 
Part 1 8 YES 

The Learning 
Shop 

Private Detective 
Continuing Ed 

Private Investigation Practices, 
Part 2 8 YES 

The Learning 
Shop 

Private Detective 
Continuing Ed 

Legal Aspects of Private 
Investigation 8 YES 

The Learning 
Shop 

 
Hessel moved to approve these courses; Evan’s seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
New License Applicants: 
 
Sandra Kennedy 
Dba/Private Investigation Group 
8362 Tamarack Village 
Suite 123 
Woodbury, MN 55125 
Applying for an Individual Private Detective License 
 
Moen requested of the applicant a description of her experience, her business and what her plans were. 
Kennedy stated that she has gained experience as a St. Paul Police Officer since 1994 in, among other things, 
the areas of vice, undercover, Metro Gang Task Force, surveillance, burglary and the automated pawn system. 
She has been involved in security details for sporting events and dignitaries working closely with the FBI.  Her 
plans are to provide investigative and security services working with other licensed entities. She stated she fully 
understands that use of law enforcement data for private use is prohibited and her supervisors are aware and 
approve of her obtaining a private detective license. Moen asked of Cook if Kennedy had to receive a separate 
protective agent license and Cook stated that current practice has not required it. Boeshans stated that currently 
the statutes do not authorize private investigators to work as protective agents, but that it has been the practice. 
Moen asked the Board members if there were any concerns and there were none. 
 
Hessel motioned to grant the license, Evan’s seconded. The motion was passed unanimously. 
  

3 |  P a g e
 



Imperial Guard Services, Inc 
Adrian Tremell Hilson, Qualified Representative & Minnesota Manager 
2555 Poplar Ave 
Memphis, TN 38112 
Applying for a Corporate Protective Agent License 
 
Present were Adrian Hilson, Qualified Representative & Minnesota Manager applicant, and Randy Ford, Vice 
President of Imperial Guard Services. Moen requested of the applicant a description of his experience and what 
the plans were for the company in Minnesota. Hilson informed the Board of his experience including being in the 
US Marine Corps, a reserve police officer in Detroit and then working with Imperial since 1999. Moen asked of 
his experience with conducting audits and Hilson explained that they currently due extensive audits due to 
several certifications they need for the services they provide their customers. Hilson explained that they have 
one account in Minnesota from a national client that they needed to provide services for. Hilson stated they are 
currently licensed in 15 other states and have approximately 3000 employees nationwide. Hessel asked how 
many would be located in Minnesota and Hilson stated approximately 10. Hessel asked if they were going to be 
armed and Hilson stated ‘no’. Moen asked if they have reviewed the Minnesota Statutes regarding the security 
industry and Hilson stated he had.  
 
Hessel motioned to grant the license, Evan’s seconded. The motion was passed unanimously. 
 
Changes of Officers 
 
#PDC - 897 Advance Security 
Bill Gordon, Qualified Representative & Minnesota Manager (change) 
200 Mansell Ct #500 
Roswell GA 30076 
770-625-1500 
LOCAL:  
6311 Wayzata Boulevard 
Suite 350  
St. Louis park, MN 55416 
 
Moen asked Gordon to give a brief description of the situation, his qualifications and the nature of their 
business. Gordon explained he was a combat veteran of the Air Force, had worked in corrections as well as 
other security positions prior to joining Advance. He currently was a regional manager splitting his time between 
the Moorhead, MN and Wayzata, MN offices. The need for a change of qualified representative and Minnesota 
manager was due to the retirement of Virgil Anderson. Cook noted that his application was well prepared.  
 
Hessel motioned to grant the license, Evan’s seconded. The motion was passed unanimously. 
  

4 |  P a g e
 



#PAC - 261 Lakeside Protection, Inc. 
Tracy Ellis, Qualified Representative & CEO (change) 
603B River View Dr SE 
Warroad MN 56763 
 
Present were William Ellis, current CEO/Qualified Representative, and his son Tracy Ellis, applicant. Moen 
asked what experience the applicant had and the scope of their business. Ellis explained that they have one 
account, 2 full time employees and 6 part-time employees. Tracy Ellis stated that he had been working for the 
company since 1992 and was experienced in conducting audits and other services. The reason for the change 
in officers was that William Ellis was planning on retiring and was shifting the business over to his son, Tracy. 
Hessel asked if they provided armed services and they stated ‘no’.  
 
Hessel motioned to grant the license, Evan’s seconded. The motion was passed unanimously. 
 
#PDC - 1049 Sedgwick Factual Photo, Inc. 
Michael Anderson, Qualified Representative (change) 
Victoria Minerick-Preslaski, Minnesota Manager 
1100 Ridgeway Loop Road #200 
Memphis TN 38120 
LOCAL: 
2355 Fairview Ave #247 
Roseville MN 55113 
 
Present was applicant Michael Anderson. Moen asked what experience the applicant had and the scope of their 
business. Anderson explained that he has working in investigations for approximately 22 years and was 
currently the national accounts manager for Sedgwick. He stated the services they provided were third party 
administrative insurance work. Evans asked specifically what types of services they offered and Anderson 
stated surveillance, wellness checks and obtaining interview statements. Hessel asked how many employees do 
they plan on having in Minnesota and Anderson stated ‘2’. 
 
Moen motioned to grant the license, Hessel seconded. The motion was passed unanimously. 
 
Other Issues and Discussion 
 
Cook gave a brief synopsis on some current issues and suggested that further discussion take place at the next 
Board meeting when all the Board Members were present. These topics included: 
 

• Use of Interns for license holders 
• Development of Statute Revision Advisory Group 
• Development of Unlicensed Activity Group 
• Use of electronic documents – with applications, reissuance and training 
• 21 day rule for pre assignment – statute revision 

 
There was a brief discussion on these topics as well as data privacy and it was agreed they would be covered in 
more detail at the next meeting. 
 
At  10:56 a.m., Moen moved to adjourn the meeting; Hessel seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

5 |  P a g e
 


	PRIVATE DETECTIVE AND PROTECTIVE AGENT SERVICES BOARD
	MINUTES
	Consent Agenda
	REQUEST FOR CONTINGENCIES:
	PREVIOUS CONTINGENCIES:
	Training Course Approvals



